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From: Commanding General, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lajeune, North
Carxolina 28542-50061
To: Commanding Ofiicer, Naval Hospital (Attn: Preventive
Medicine Unit)
Assistant Chief of Staff, Manpower (Attn: Basa Salfsty
Managsar) .
Director, Hatural Resources and Environmental Affairs
Division
Subjt SURFACE SOIL SAMPLING PLAN, LOT 203
BEncl: (1) Surfaces S0il Sampling Plan of Jun= 1989
(2) CO, MNavHosp ltxr 626d.32f 89-472-32f of 17 May 89 (w/o
encls})
1. Request your review and concurrenc2 on enclosure (l). If -

possible, the sampling will be conductsd on Thursday, 29 Juna.
The plan was daveloped using the guidance contained in enclosure

(2).

2. Point of contact is Bob Alexandex, extension 3834.

B. W. ELSTON
By direction
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